From: ARB Shore Power Regulation

To: Giuseppe Napoli

Cc: Quentin Yang; Coluso, Amber; ARB Shore Power Regulation; Csondes, Angela@ARB
Subject: RE: POLA China Shipping - WBCT At Berth Terminal Plan

Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 4:11:10 PM
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Hello Guiseppe,

Thank you for submitting the Terminal Plans on behalf of Everglades Terminal and WBCT — China
Shipping at the Port of Los Angeles. CARB staff are reviewing the Plans, and noticed that neither Plan
appears to contain approximate geographic boundary coordinates as required by the Regulation
(section 93130.14(3)(C)). We would like to confirm the approximate geographic coordinates for all of
the berths in both Plans with you, and would request you to kindly resubmit the Terminal Plans with
the revised information for CARB’s record.

Everglades Terminal Plan:

1. GENFRAL INFORMATION
Terminal Contact Name;

Phone Number: 20 1352- 2450 [ Emall:_qiusepena@) whet.us
_ Ltmalli_qiusepena(@ whet Ug
Berths Inciuded in this Plan: & @ s i
Name: roximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:"
1. Berth 126 1. 450, 875"
2, Berth121 2, 700,125

*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial positioning of berths are dependent on vessel slze; thus, the

Eeograph!c boundaz coordinates are aﬁmxfmu tes onm.

WBCT — China Shipping:

Termlnal Contact Name: Quentin Yang
Phone Number: {310}519 -2307 | Emalt: quentlnya@wbct‘us

Berths Included in this Plan:

Name; m%m@_ti@gg:mmc Boundary Coordinates:'
1. Berth 100 e, 1007, 2807, 3507, 5507, 9757
2. Berth 102 b 2, 127%', 15507, 2125, 2300'

*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatlal positioning of berrhs are dependent on vessel size; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.

The Port of Los Angeles’ Port Plan listed the following coordinates for Everglades and WBCT — CS
Terminals:


mailto:shorepower@arb.ca.gov
mailto:giuseppena@wbct.us
mailto:QuentinYa@wbct.us
mailto:AColuso@portla.org
mailto:shorepower@arb.ca.gov
mailto:acsondes@arb.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA

ATR RESOURCES BOARD




. 1§ Port of Los Angeles
THE PORT At-Berth Port Plan

OF LOS ANGELES

West Basin Container Terminal (CS)
At Berth Terminal Plan

This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section 93130.14(a){3) of the Alrborne Toxic Control
Measure for Auxlitary Diesel Engines Operated on Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth In a Californta Port,

1, GENERAL INFORMATION

Tarminal Contact Name: Quentin Yang

Phone Number: {310) 519-2307 | £mall: quentinya@wbct.us

Berths included in this Plan: IR

Name; Approxlmate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:’
1. Berth 100 T, 100, 2807, 3507, 550, 9757
2. Berth 102 L2, 1278',155(7, 2128, 2300°

*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatial pos!tfonmg of berths are dependenton vess'e! size; thus, the
geagraphic boundary coordinates are approximates only, :
2. STRATEGY DETAILS

Strategy used to comply with the requlrements for ocean»gofng w:sse!s visiting each berth:
WBCT plans to provide shore power connection

2.1 {Strategy 1] 3 N =
Identification and descrlpt!on of a!i necessary equ!pment
Equlpment; , : Locatlon;
Shore power AMP connection Located oh berth dock

Number of vessels expecteci to u$e thls strategy (annuai) 200 plus
Number of vessel vislts expected to use this strategy {annual): 200 plus
Berths where equipment will be used

1, Berth 100 :

2. Berth 102

Schedule for Instaﬂ!ng equ!pment

Project: b Estimated Completion Date;
1. Shorepower Connection ' 1, Cotnpleted

3. TERMINAL OPERATOR/PORT BERTHING RESTRICTIONS
Are there any terminal or port specific berthing restrictions? If yes, please describe,

No vessels larger than 14k vessel can call to our terminal hecause they cannot clear the Vincent
Thomas Alr gap,






Port of Los Angeles
THE PORT At-Berth Port Plan

OF LOS ANGELES

4, DIVISION OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Division of responsibiiities for enacting Infrastructure:
Port:
s Provide equipment or necessary Infrastructure at terminal as determined through
Terminal’s Permlt (lease) with the Port

» Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the
Terminal's Permit (lease) with the Port

infrastructure/equipment

Termlinal Responsihliljties

» inittation of construction through the Appllcatfun far Port Permit (APP} process

+ Provide equipment or hecessary lnfrastructure atterminal as determlned through
Terminal’s Permit (lease) with the Port ) -

» Responsiblilty of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determlned by the
Terminal’s Permit {fease) with the Port

» Responsihility of uncontrolled emlssions from repaw of Termlnal owned shore power
infrastructure/equipmaent

Are there any contractual fimitations applicable to the termfna! relevant to enuacting the
infrastructure? If yes, descrlbe
N/A .

Port approva! of responslbmtips :

The Port's responsible officer. confirms by slgning helow that he/she has reviewed the division of
responsibilities set forth in Section 4 of this At Berth Terminal Plah and agrees to them under penalty
of perjury. The Port does not inake any representations or attestatlons about the accuracy, feasibiilty,
ar legality of the Terminal Operator 5 proposed compliance strategy set forth In this At Berth Terminal

Plan, L

Name: Michael DiBernardﬁé'gd nitle:  D€puty Executive Director
port:  Port of Los Angeles

Sgnature: 2,7 hael DiF. P 11/15/2021

5. SIGNATUHRE OF TERIMINAL OPERATOR

By signing below, the Terminal Operator’s responsible officer confirms under penalty of perjury that
he/she has reviewed this At Berth Terminal Plan and s submitting this At Berth Terminal Plan as
{Terminal Operator's] compllance strategy for the At Berth Regufation, [Terminal Operator]
understands this plan Is subject to verification by CARB staff.
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Port of Los Angeles
At-Berth Port Plan
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L\/ L‘ Port of Los Angeles

THE PORT At-Berth Port Plan

OF LOS ANGELES

Everglades Terminal (B126-121)
At Berth Terminal Plan

This terminal plan has been prepared pursuant Section 93130.14(a)(3) of the Airborne Toxic Control
Measure for Auxillary Diesel Englnes Operated on Ocean-Golng Vessels At Berth In a California Port.

Terminal Contact Name:

Phone Number: 210 132- 2450 | Emait: qfusemgmg @) whet.ug

Berths Included in this Plan: v o et

Name: Approximate Geographic Boundary Coordinates:'
1. Berth 126 1. 450,875
2, Berth121 2. 700,125

*The number of berths on a terminal and the spatlal positioning of berths are dependent on vessel slze; thus, the
geographic boundary coordinates are approximates only.

Strategy used to comply with the requirements for ocean-going vessels visiting each berth;
Everglades plans to provide shore power connection.

2.1 [Strategy 1] i
Identification and description of all necessary equipment:
uipment: Location:
Shore power AMP connection Located on berth dock

Number of ut_e_;séfs expected to use this strategy (annual): 100
Number of vessel visits expected to use this strategy (annual): 100
Berths where equipment will be used:

1. Berth 126

2. Berth 121

"Sch-ec-lu-lé-}'(_);" }B;}alling equipment:
roject; Estimated Completion Date:
1. Shorepower Connectlon 1. Completed

3. TERMINAL OPERATOR/PORT BERTHING RESTRICTIONS

Are there any terminal or port specific berthing restrictions?
No vessels larger than 6500 TEU can call to berth 126 because of overall length,
No vessels larger than 4600 TEU can call to berth 121 because of overall length,






a Port of Los Angeles
- Pl
THE PORT At-Berth Port Plan

OF LOS ANGELES

Everglades Terminal
At Berth Terminal Plan

4. DIVISION OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Division of responsibilities for enacting infrastructure:
Port:
* Provide equipment or necessary Infrastructure at terminal as determined through
Terminal’s Permit (lease) with the Port
¢ Responsibliity of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the
Terminal's Permit {lease) with the Port

* Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions from repalr of Port owned shore power
infrastructure/equipment

Terminal Responsibilities
* Initiation of construction through the Application for Port Permit {APP) process
* Provide equipment or necessary Infrastructure at terminal as determined through
Terminal’s Permit (lease) with the Port
* Responsibility of uncontrolled emissions due to construction as determined by the
Terminal’s Permit (lease) with the Port

* Responsibility of uncontrolled emisslons from repair of Terminal owned shore power
infrastructure/equipment

Are there any contractual llmitations applicable to the terminal relevant to énactlng the
infrastructure? If yes, describe,
N/A

Port approval of responsibiiities:
The Port's responsible officer confirms by signing below that he/she has reviewed the division of
responsibilities set forth in Section 4 of this At Berth Terminal Plan and agrees to them under penalty
of perjury. The Port does not make any representations or attestations about the accuracy, feasibility,

or legality of the Terminal Operator's proposed compliance strategy set forth In this At Berth Terminal
Plan.

Name: Michael DiBernardo mre:  Deputy Executive Director
port: _Port of Los Angeles -

Senature: 9y7 o hael DeBernarde " 141152021

5. SIGNATURE OF TERMINAL OPERATOR

By slgning below, the Terminal Operator’s responsible officer confirms under penaity of perfury that
he/she has reviewed this At Berth Terminal Plan and is submitting this At Berth Terminal Plan as
{Terminal Operator's] compliance strategy for the At Berth Regulation. [Terminal Operator]
understands this plan Is subject to verificatlon by CARB staff.





A

LY
THE PORT

OF LOS ANGELES

Port of Los Angeles
At-Berth Port Plan

Everglades Terminal
At Berth Terminal Plan

Name: Gjmgp{_)_e_.__‘léagol & T't'ei.._‘_Term;ml M_ﬁm_gcr

signat% ,7/ M/(ﬁ__: pate: H/Z/ZI

VAR A

In line with the Management Agreement between Everglades Company Terminal, Inc ("ECT") and

West Basin Container Terminal LLC ("WBCT"), dated October 16, 2021, WBCT was appointed as operator
for the operation of the facility under Permit 953. ’

ECT, as Tenant/6f Permit 953, hereby authorizes WBCT to represent ECT for the purpose of submitting
this At Berth Tgfifninal Plan for Berths 126 - 121.

/

LA

Tom Vagf Eynde
Presideht Everglades Company Terminal, Inc
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1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Port Contact Name: Amber Coluso

Phone Number: (310) 732-3950 | Email: acoluso@portla.org

Terminals Included in this Plan:

Name: Geographic Boundary Coordinates:
1. APM Terminals (APMT) 1. 33.722090886996625, -118.25254438337515
2. West Basin Container Terminal (CS) 2. 33.756491978297944, -118.2883656707375
3. Phillips 66 3. 33.75550245219525, -118.27207489342517
4, Everport 4. 33.74319965018955, -118.26468118948587
5. Fenix Marine Services 5. 33.74134726929683, -118.25331298693834
6. Kinder Morgan 6. 33.75683899474685, -118.28017520886124
7. Ultramar/Shore Terminals 7. 33.75997302835016, -118.26669471196274
8. PBF Energy 8. 33.734901549457234, -118.27277912250663
9. Shell Mormon Island Terminal 9. 33.75433052370465, -118.26739388705505
10. TraPac 10. 33.77056754790128, -118.26734023042205
11. Vopak 11. 33.76648577062244, -118.26006492568224
12. Wallenius Wilhelmsen 12. 33.7690695347976, -118.25803662615778
13. Everglades Terminal (WBCT) 13. 33.759357363825934, -118.28791607308987
14. Yusen Terminals 14. 33.75480470379808, -118.25695173480659

If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to reach out to us at any time.

Thanks and best regards,

Nicole Light Densberger

Staff Air Pollution Specialist

Marine Strategies Section | Transportation and Toxics Division
California Air Resources Board

Phone (VOIP): 916-790-9176

Email: Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA

AlR RESOURCES BOARD

From: Giuseppe Napoli <giuseppena@wbct.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:57 AM

To: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB
<acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB <nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Quentin Yang <QuentinYa@wbct.us>; Gao Qiang <gaogiang@wbct.us>

Subject: POLA China Shipping - WBCT At Berth Terminal Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached signed final WBCT At Berth Terminal Plan. China Shipping. If you have any
questions please advise.

Regards,

Giuseppe Napoli
Terminal Manager — WBCT


mailto:Nicole.LightDensberger@arb.ca.gov

Office 310 732-2456

Cell 310 756-7744

2050 John S. Gibson Blvd.
San Pedro, CA 90731



